Send a Submission Online (response #382)

MayorandCouncillors

From: Webgraphics (webgraphics@richmond.ca)
Sent:

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: Send a Submission Online (response #382)

Saturday, 19 April 2008 1:37 PM
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SCHEDULE 3 TO THE MINUTES OF
THE PUBLIC HEARING HELD ON
MONDAY, APRIL 21, 2008.

Send a Submission Online (response #382)

Survey Information
Site: City Website

Page Title:

URL:

Send a Submission Online

http:/fecms. city.richmond.be.ca/CMMWebUI/Page Types/Survey/Survey. aspx?

PagetD=1793&pagemode=Hybrid

Submission
Time/Date:

Survey Responsc
Your Name:
Your Address:
Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number:

Comments:

2008-04-21

2008-04-19 1:35:51 PM

Lillian Kerry Tse

#48-7111 Lynnwood Drive, Richmond BC,
V7¢chs9

bylaw 8343 application number is RZ 07-
361266

| would like the land to remain zoned for
single homes only. Increasing the density of
living in such a small area would decrease the

quality of living and attractiveness of the area.
Thank-you.






